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Brian Schultz

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 3:06 PM
To: Brian Schultz
Subject: Request for interested party status

From: Commission Clerk  
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 3:05 PM 
To: 'Colleen Kettles' 
Subject: RE: Request for interested party status 
 
Good Afternoon Ms. Kettles 
 
Per your we have added you as an interested persons in Dockets 20190015-EG, 20190016-EG, 20190017-EG, 
20190018-EG, 20190019-EG, 20190020-EG, 20190021-EG. 
 

Please note: The email address you sent your interest persons’ request to is not usually monitored or read; for 
future requests please send them to our Records Clerk email at Clerk@psc.state.fl.us   
 
Sincerely,  
 
Nickalus Holmes 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399‐0850 
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413‐6770 
 
PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e‐
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

 

From: Colleen Kettles [mailto:ckettles@fsec.ucf.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2019 10:43 AM 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: Request for interested party status 
 
I	would	like	to	request	that	I	be	listed	as	an	interested	person	in	the	following	dockets:	
20190015‐EG	
20190016‐EG	
20190017‐EG	
20190018‐EG	
20190019‐EG,	
20190020‐EG	
20190021‐EG	
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Please	use	my	email	address	ckettles@fsec.ucf.edu	for	all	notices.	
Thank	you.	
	
Colleen	McCann	Kettles,	JD,	Acting	Director	
Energy	Systems	Research	and	Education	Division 
Florida	Solar	Energy	Center	
University	of	Central	Florida	
1679	Clearlake	Road,	Cocoa	FL	32922	
ckettles@fsec.ucf.edu	
www.fsec.ucf.edu	
321‐638‐1004	Direct	
321‐638‐1010	Fax	




